Mpoc: ExnaideuTikd Mpoowniko & ETM
Mpappateiec TUNUATWOV
Ei0ikd Aoyapiacuo
Kolv.: Npoedpo AE
AvTinpoedpo AE
Mpappatéa ASMNAITE
Api6. Mpwr.: AS/4572/17.12.12
@¢pa: AuvartoTnTeg Zuvepyaoiag pe Idpupara and Tn ZepBia —Avalntnon Etaipwv

MpowBsiTal To pe nuep. 17.12.12 nAekTpovikd privupa Tou YMAIOMA, Tufiua B
MpoypappdaTwy, OXETIKA PE TO AVWTEPW BEUA

Mapia KavTwvidou
YneUBuvn Mpapeiou Anpocinv & AlEBVmV SXECEWV

From: TMHMA B'NMPOrPAMMATQN [mailto:euro2@minedu.gov.gr]

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 2:06 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Opportunities for cooperation with institutions from Serbia_Partner search
form

>ac npowBoUPE NAEKTPOVIKO UNVUMA K PEpouG Tou_EOVIKOU Mpaeiou Tempus NG
ZepBiag, oTo onoio ol UNEUBUVOI EVIUEPWIVOUV Yia TNV NpwToBouAia Tou pageiou Toug va
onuioupynoel éva nAekTpoviko on-line gpyaleio npog e€eupeon Taipwv and T ZepPia
oTo nAdiolo Tou npoypappatoc Tempus (Tn dnuooicuon TG 6nG MNMpookAnonc YNoRoAng
MpoTACEWY YNOpPEITE va BpeiTe oTnv I0TogEAIda
http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/tempus/funding/2012/call eacea 35 2012 en.php), Erasmus
Mundus kai Lifelong Learning.

O oUvdeopog yia To epyaleio eEelpeong eTaipwv and Tn ZepPia eival
http://www.tempus.ac.rs/sr/sign-up/?surid=52

MapakaAoUPE yia TNV EVNUEPWON TWV EVOIAPEPOUEVWV

Mg ekTignon

Zopia ®apuakn

Av. MNpoioTapévn TunuaTog B' Mpoypaupatwy

A/von Eupwnaikng Evwaong

Ynoupyeio Maideiag & OpnokeupaTwy, MoAimiopoU & ABANTIGHOU
e-mail: euro2@minedu.gov.gr

From: Tempus Serbia [mailto:office@tempus.ac.rs]

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2012 4:54 PM

To: Tempus Office Serbia

Subject: Opportunities for cooperation with institutions from Serbia_Partner search form
Dear colleagues,

In order to additionally increase possibilities for linking partners for Tempus projects within
the 6th Call for Proposals, our Office launched an on-line survey enabling all institutions
interested for cooperation

to leave their short proposals and contact data.Having in mind also possibilities for
cooperation within Erasmus Mundus programme and Lifelong learning programme, this short
survey contains additional possibility for institutions to state their interest for cooperation
within these programmes as well.



http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/tempus/funding/2012/call_eacea_35_2012_en.php
http://www.tempus.ac.rs/sr/sign-up/?surid=52
mailto:euro2@minedu.gov.gr
mailto:office@tempus.ac.rs

Please transfer to all potential partners the following link:
http://www.tempus.ac.rs/sr/sign-up/?surid=52

We stay at your disposal for additional information.
Sincerely yours,

Nina Stojanovic
Project Officer
Foundation Tempus - National Tempus Office, Serbia
Kneginje Zorke 77, Belgrade
Phone/fax: +381 11 3443342
+381 11 3443442
E-mail:office@tempus.ac.rs
www.tempus.ac.rs



http://www.tempus.ac.rs/sr/sign-up/?surid=52
http://www.tempus.ac.rs/

